Halla an Chontae,
Carcaigh, Eire.
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Suiomh Gréasain: wwe.corkcoco.ic
County Hall,

Cork County Council Corl, Treland.
Tel: (021) 4276891 o Fax: (021) 4276321
Web: www.corkcoco.ie

Ms Sonja Smith,

Environmental Protection Agency,
Regional Inspectorate,
Ininiscarra,

County Cork,

Ireland.

12 March 2010

Re: Passage/Monkstown Agglomeration {(Register No. 6%'129—01 Extension of

Time &
)
Ss?
L
Dear Ms Smith, \\}QO&\

O
With reference to your letter of the §<§T March 2010, Cork County Council
grants its consent in accordance wih Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water
Discharge (Authorisation) Regu{p‘t\l' 2007, to extend the appropriate period by
which the EPA must issue a finilg@ecision to the 26" of May 2010
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Yours faithful

Director of Services
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